Name	:	Lucy Wairimu Kibera, PhD	
Current Position	:	Dean, Faculty of Education Associate Professor, Sociology of Education and Gender Studies in Education	
Address	:	University of Nairobi College of Education and External Studies Faculty of Education P.O. Box 30197 Nairobi, Kenya	
Telephone	:	066-32029/066-32117	
Mobile Phone	:	0722-827690	
Email	:	prominconsult@yahoo.com	

## **Key Qualifications:**

Professor Lucy W. Kibera holds a Ph.D and a Master of Education from Kenyatta University, a Bachelor of Arts (Philosophy), and a Bachelor of Arts (Psychology), York University, Toronto Canada; and a Bachelor of Education from Makerere University, Uganda. Professor Lucy Kibera has a rich professional background having started as a Tutor in Primary Teachers Training College then Research Fellow at Kenya Institute of Education, Senior Lecturer at Kenya Technical Teachers College to her position as Associate Professor in Sociology of Education and Dean Faculty of Education, University of Nairobi.

Since Professor Kibera's graduation with Bachelor of Education from Makerere University, Kampala Uganda over 30 years ago, she has acquired extensive and practical experience in training teachers, consultancy and research in education. Some of her published papers include: Vocationalising Kenya's Secondary Education: Career Aspirations of Boys and Girls; Literary and Post Literary Print and Visual Materials with a Gender Perspective; Female characterization in Contemporary school Text Books and Fictions; Gender and Politics in Kenya; Effects of School Stratification on the Career and Educational Aspirations of Girls in Kenya's Secondary Schools; Gender and occupational prestige in Kenya; Child Labour in Kenya: Girl Child Perspectives; Challenges and prospects of Female Entrepreneurship in small Scale Enterprises in Kenya; factor militating against educational advancement of girls; Sexuality, Health and Reproductive Rights of Women; Women and Education in Kenya; and Teacher Education and Professionalism: A Kenyan Perspective. Professor Lucy Kibera has also authored three books: Children's Wisdom Stories; Children's Riddles; and Children's Home Made Toys. A book on sociology of education titled Fundamentals of Sociology of Education has been accepted for publication by University of Nairobi Press.

Besides her vast knowledge and experience of the Kenyan system of Education, she has regional experience having been an external examiner in Kenyan universities, Kampala, Uganda and University of Dar-es-Salaam, Dar-es-Salaam, Tanzania. She has also attended and participated in many educational Conferences and workshops.

## **Education Background**

1990 - 1993	:	Doctor of Philosophy, (Ph.d), Kenyatta University
1984 - 1996	:	Master of Education, Kenyatta University
1974 - 1976	:	B.A Philosophy-York University, Toronto, Ontario, Canada
1976 -1977	:	B.A Psychology-York University, Toronto, Ontario, Canada
1968 -1971	:	Bachelor of Education, Makerere University, Kampala, Uganda

## **Employment Record**

1971-1984 :	Lecturer, Highridge Primary Teachers College
1984-1986 :	Research Fellow; Kenya Institute of Education
1986-1988 :	Senior lecturer, Kenya Technical Teachers College
1988-1996 :	Lecturer, Faculty of Education, University of Nairobi
1996-2001 :	Senior lecturer, Faculty of Education, University of Nairobi
2001 to present:	Associate Professor, Sociology of Education and Gender Issues in Education
2001 - 2004:	Chairman, Department of Educational Foundations, University of Nairobi.
2004 – present:	Dean, Faculty of Education

## **Professional Membership**

Chairman	:	Research and publications Committee, Faculty of Education
Chairman	:	Journal of Faculty of Education, University of Nairobi, <b>The</b> Fountain
Chairman	:	Faculty of Education Board of Examiners

Chairman	:	Management and Co-ordination Committee of Academic Programmes, Faculty of Education, CEES, University of Nairobi.		
Chairman	:	Faculty of Education, Examinations Committee, University of Nairobi		
Member	:	Association of African Women for Research and Development (AWORD), Kenya.		
Member	:	Kenya Women Finance Trust (KWFT)		
Member	:	Management Board of Utafiti Primary School of University of Nairobi		
Member	:	Kenya Adult Education Association		
Co-opted Editor :		Kenya Adult Education Journal		
Member	:	Faculty of Education Postgraduate Committee, University of Nairobi, College of Education and External Studies (CEES).		
Member	:	College Management Board		
Member	:	College Academic Board, College of Education and External Studies (CEES), University of Nairobi.		
Member	:	Association of Third World Studies, Inc. (ATWS), U.S.A.		
Member	:	Editorial Board, Uganda Journal of Education, Makerere University, Uganda		
Member	:	University of Nairobi, Board of Postgraduate Studies, College of Education and External Studies Representative		
Member	:	Senate, University of Nairobi		
Member	:	Kenya National Examination Council		
Member	:	Kenya National Examinations Council Staff Committee Affairs		
Languages:				

Language	Speaking	Reading	Writing
English	Excellent	Excellent	Excellent
Kiswahili	Good	Fair	Fair
Kikuyu	Excellent	Excellent	Excellent